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Subject: Re: Addition of Fr. Richard Spellman to List of Credibly Accused
Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 at 9:28:02 AM Mountain Daylight Time
From: Levi Monagle
To: Thomas Walker
CC: Sarah Downey, Megan Devine
Attachments: image001.png, image002.png

It’s not a “threat,” Tom. It’s something lawyers say to each other pre9y regularly: “please address this
problem or we will have to go to court.”
 
You offer to discuss, but what is there to discuss? You and I read SecCon C.15 in completely different and
apparently irreconcilable ways. When you say that “suing to enforce is not appropriate here,” do you have
some compromise posiCon in mind? Otherwise, what choice is there but to sue to enforce?
 
I will share a copy of the enforcement pleading with you before filing.
 

 

From: Thomas Walker <twalker@walkerlawpc.com>
Date: Friday, July 28, 2023 at 5:06 PM
To: Levi Monagle <levi@hmhw.law>
Cc: Sarah Downey <sarah@jacksonlomanlaw.com>, Megan Devine <MDevine@walkerlawpc.com>
Subject: RE: AddiCon of Fr. Richard Spellman to List of Credibly Accused

Levi,
 
There is no need to make threats. 
 
This is not controversial.  The Archdiocese only has one list.  “The list” as defined in Non-Monetary Covenants
paragraph 15 is “the list of names of all known past and present alleged clergy perpetrators of ASF, who have
been determined by the Archbishop in consultaCon with the Independent Review Board to be credibly
accused of sexual abuse.”  ASF agreed to update and publish the list, as it has for a long Cme.  New names
come up for consideraCon for the list, including those names first idenCfied in proofs of claims.  But, names
do not go on the list unless they have been determined to be credibly accused by the Archbishop in
consultaCon with the IRB.  That is what the list is. This was never quesConed throughout the negoCaCons of
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the Non-Monetary Covenants. 
 
As for your lawsuit, which I hope you will reconsider, jurisdicCon is in the Bankruptcy Court, not state court,
to enforce the bankruptcy plan, including the Non-Monetary Covenants, as expressly set forth in the Non-
Monetary Covenants. See SecCon 27 of the of the Non-Monetary Covenants.  See also SecCon 21 of the
Plan.  (And other Plan provisions and the Order confirming the Plan, for that ma9er.)  Also, SecCon 27 of the
Non-Monetary Covenants provides that the Commi9ee has standing to bring an acCon to enforce.
 
I am available to discuss this.  I think suing to enforce is not appropriate here. 
 
Tom   
 
 
Thomas D. Walker
twalker@walkerlawpc.com
Walker & Associates, P.C.
500 Marque9e N.W., Suite 650
Albuquerque, NM 87102
505-766-9272
505-766-9287 hij
 
From: Levi Monagle <levi@hmhw.law> 
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 7:47 PM
To: Thomas Walker <twalker@walkerlawpc.com>
Cc: Sarah Downey <sarah@jacksonlomanlaw.com>
Subject: Re: AddiCon of Fr. Richard Spellman to List of Credibly Accused
 
Tom,

I've read the provisions. SecCon C.15 clearly preserves ASF's "credibility" discreCon as to priests not named in
a POC. It just as clearly forfeits ASF's "credibility" discreCon as to priests who ARE named in a POC. There are
two categories of priests under C.15, and they explicitly receive separate treatment. That was the
compromise that was made, and it was a logical compromise to make under the circumstances.

If ASF refuses to reconsider its posiCon, we will go to court over this - first for a dec acCon in state court, then
everywhere else if a second judicial judge declines jurisdicCon. Whichever court(s) we end up in, we will be
as vocal as possible about this issue along the way. 

Please pass this message along to the Archbishop, if you think it prudent. Please also let me know by the end
of the week whether I should start draning my pleadings or allow the Archdiocese some addiConal Cme to
consider its posiCon.
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Thanks for your response.

Levi

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Thomas Walker <twalker@walkerlawpc.com>
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 6:44 PM
To: Levi Monagle <levi@hmhw.law>
Cc: Sarah Downey <sarah@jacksonlomanlaw.com>
Subject: RE: AddiCon of Fr. Richard Spellman to List of Credibly Accused
 
Levi,
 
I hope you are well. 
 
You are missing the most important part of that secCon of the Non-Monetary Covenants.  Or, we certainly
disagree with your interpretaCon. Credibly accused is determined by the Archbishop in consultaCon with the
Independent Review Board.  It is not determined by the survivor who made the accusaCon.  The accusaCon
in a proof of claim gives rise to the requirement that the accused be considered for the credibly accused list
but it does not mandate inclusion on the list.  That is clear and consistent in the Non-Monetary Covenants. 
 
Paragraphs B.11, C.15 and D.20 are the secCons that deal with the list of credibly accused clergy. See
excerpted paragraphs below.  Paragraph C.15 is the paragraph that describes the obligaCon to post names of
credibly accused clergy. Clearly the names of alleged clergy to be posted are those “who have been
determined by the Archbishop in consultaCon with the Independent Review Board to be credibly accused of
sexual abuse.”  Paragraph B.11 condiCons the Cming of updaCng the list to be aner the “relevant
determinaCon.”  Paragraph D.20 addresses removal of recogniCons of those who have been determined by
the Archbishop in consultaCon with the IRB. 
 
The list is ASF’s list and clearly ASF is commi9ed to maintaining and updaCng the list.  But it will be done in
accordance with the Archdiocese’s procedure which is done by the Archbishop in consultaCon with the IRB. 
If the Archbishop in consultaCon with the IRB do not make that determinaCon, then ASF’s list will not include
the name. 
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the name. 
 
Tom
 
From the Non-Monetary Covenants:
 
B.11.      Disclosure Requirement. ASF will conCnue to maintain and update the list of credibly accused clergy
as soon as reasonably pracCcable but, in any event, no later than forty-five (45) days aner the relevant
determinaCon. ASF will share this informaCon with the public by posCng the informaCon on its website.
 
 
C.15.      PublicaCon of Accused List. Within ten (10) days of the effecCve date of a chapter 11 plan, ASF will
prominently (“one-click”) post on its website the list of names of all known past and present alleged clergy
perpetrators of ASF, who have been determined by the Archbishop in consultaCon with the Independent
Review Board to be credibly accused of sexual abuse.  ASF will update the list to include any clergy who are
idenCfied in any proof of claim filed in the Chapter 11 Case (unless the idenCficaCon has been withdrawn in
any amendment or supplementaCon to the Proof of Claim).  Survivors will provide ASF with permission to use
their confidenCal proofs of claims to update the list and the deadline to add a name will be extended unCl
such permission is received. ASF shall maintain this list on its website in perpetuity.
 
D.20.      Remove Perpetrator RecogniCons. The ASF ParCes will undertake to remove all plaques, pictures,
statutes, or other public recogniCons of all known past and present alleged perpetrators who have been
determined by the Archbishop in consultaCon with the Independent Review Board to be credibly accused of
sexual abuse, including those who are idenCfied in any proof of claim filed in the Chapter 11 Case.
 
Thomas D. Walker
twalker@walkerlawpc.com
Walker & Associates, P.C.
500 Marque9e N.W., Suite 650
Albuquerque, NM 87102
505-766-9272
505-766-9287 hij
 
From: Levi Monagle <levi@hmhw.law> 
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 3:58 PM
To: Thomas Walker <twalker@walkerlawpc.com>
Cc: Sarah Downey <sarah@jacksonlomanlaw.com>
Subject: FW: AddiCon of Fr. Richard Spellman to List of Credibly Accused
 
Tom,
 
I’m following up on a quesCon that I previously directed to Sarah (whom I’ve cc’e here):
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SecCon C.15 of the Non-Monetary Covenants states plainly that ASF “will” add priests ID’ed in proofs of claim
to the List of Credibly Accused Priests on its website. That hasn’t happened with Fr. Richard Spellman. Sarah
has conveyed to me that the IRB recommended against placing Fr. Spellman on the List (for reasons that I can
guess, but find preposterous). The Non-Monetary Covenants do not allow the IRB such discreCon with
respect to clergy named on proofs of claim.  
 
I haven’t yet taken Cme to review the spreadsheets to determine whether other named priests have been
omi9ed from the List as well, and I’m hoping you’ll save me the Cme.
 
Please advise, when you have a moment.
 
Thanks,
 

 

From: Levi Monagle <levi@hmhw.law>
Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 at 1:48 PM
To: Sarah Downey <sarah@jacksonlomanlaw.com>
Subject: Re: AddiCon of Fr. Richard Spellman to List of Credibly Accused

Sarah,

SecCon C.15 of the SCpulated Non-Monetary Covenants provided that “ASF will update the list to
include any clergy who are idenCfied in any proof of claim filed in the Chapter 11 Case (unless the
idenCficaCon has been withdrawn in any amendment or supplementaCon to the Proof of Claim).” Fr.
Spellman was idenCfied in at least one proof of claim, and that idenCficaCon was never withdrawn in
any amendment or supplementaCon to that proof of claim.

A failure to list Fr. Spellman is a violaCon of the Non-Monetary Covenants. Should I address this ma9er
with you, or with Tom Walker?

Thanks,
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From: Sarah Downey <sarah@jacksonlomanlaw.com>
Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 at 1:24 PM
To: Levi Monagle <levi@hmhw.law>
Subject: RE: AddiCon of Fr. Richard Spellman to List of Credibly Accused

Hi Levi. It is my understanding that the IRB convened and in April and recommended that Fr Spellman not be
put on the credibly abused list, and the archbishop accepted their recommendaCon.
 
Thanks,
 
Sarah
 
Sarah K. Downey

Jackson Loman Stanford, Downey & Stevens-Block, PC
201 Third St. N.W., Ste. 1500
Albuquerque, NM 87102
(505) 767-0577
(505) 242-9944 (fax)
www.jacksonlomanlaw.com
 
This e-mail is from a law firm. It is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidenCal or privileged informaCon. If you received this transmission in error, please reply to the sender to
advise of the error and delete this transmission and any a9achments.

 
From: Levi Monagle <levi@hmhw.law> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 1:13 PM
To: Sarah Downey <sarah@jacksonlomanlaw.com>
Subject: Re: AddiCon of Fr. Richard Spellman to List of Credibly Accused
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CAUTION: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or opening
a9achments. Learn why this is important
 

 
 
Sarah,
 
I’m following up on this again. Could you please advise as to Fr. Spellman and whether the list will be updated
to include him?
 
Thanks,
 
 

 

From: Levi Monagle <levi@hmhw.law>
Date: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 at 11:30 AM
To: Sarah Downey <sarah@jacksonlomanlaw.com>
Subject: Re: AddiCon of Fr. Richard Spellman to List of Credibly Accused

Hello, Sarah – happy 4th.
 
I intended to email you on a separate ma9er (which I will, via separate email), but saw that this was sCll a
loose end and wanted to follow up.
 
ADSF’s list of credibly accused priests was updated on March 28, 2023 – aner our last email exchange – and
Fr. Spellman is sCll not on it.
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Fr. Spellman is sCll not on it.
 
Please advise, when you have a moment.
 
Thanks,
 

 

From: Sarah Downey <sarah@jacksonlomanlaw.com>
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2023 at 11:39 AM
To: Levi Monagle <levi@hmhw.law>, Sara Sanchez <ssanchez@peiferlaw.com>
Subject: RE: AddiCon of Fr. Richard Spellman to List of Credibly Accused

I will check and get back to you.  Thank you for raising the issue.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 12:10 PM
To: Sara Sanchez <ssanchez@peiferlaw.com>; Sarah Downey <sarah@jacksonlomanlaw.com>
Subject: Re: AddiCon of Fr. Richard Spellman to List of Credibly Accused
 
Hello, Sara & Sarah – hope you’re both well.
 
I’m following up re: Fr. Richard Spellman and his inclusion on ADSF’s List of credibly accused priests. My
understanding is that the EffecCve Date of the Plan was February 17, and that Fr. Spellman’s name should
have been added to the List within ten days of the EffecCve Date.
 
Could one of you please advise, when you have a moment?
 
Thanks,
 

 

From: Sara Sanchez <ssanchez@peiferlaw.com>
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 at 2:09 PM
To: Levi Monagle <levi@hmhw.law>
Cc: Sarah Downey <sarah@jacksonlomanlaw.com>
Subject: RE: AddiCon of Fr. Richard Spellman to List of Credibly Accused

Hi Levi,
 
I can confirm that Fr. Spellman will be considered for inclusion on the Credibly Accused list along with the
other new perpetrators (there are many) in accordance with the non-monetary covenants the parCes agreed
to as part of the Ch. 11 se9lement (I believe Para. 15 is the perCnent provision).  However, given the number
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to as part of the Ch. 11 se9lement (I believe Para. 15 is the perCnent provision).  However, given the number
of names to review for inclusion on the List, this process will not be completed by December 22 (which I
understand is the deadline for ballots). 
 
I am copying Sarah Downey at the Jackson Loman firm on this email, as she is taking over much of the
advising role with the Archdiocese that I have been engaged in these last several years.  I am not
disappearing but I want to make sure to introduce you two to each other (if you don’t already know each
other) so that you can communicate directly going forward as things arise.
 
Levi, if you think we need to talk about any of this, maybe the three of us could set up a call at some point.
 
Many thanks,
Sara
 
From: Levi Monagle <levi@hmhw.law> 
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 10:45 AM
To: Sara Sanchez <ssanchez@peiferlaw.com>
Subject: AddiCon of Fr. Richard Spellman to List of Credibly Accused
 
Sara,
 
I’m not sure if we have discussed this priest previously, but I would like to request that Fr. Richard Spellman
be added to the ADSF List of Credibly Accused Priests. Our client Mela Lajeunesse has made serious abuse
claims against him, we have no reason to believe her claims lack credibility, and Fr. Spellman’s personnel file
bears the clear hallmarks of an abuser. It is extremely important to Mela that Fr. Spellman’s name be included
on the List, and she will not support the Plan without reassurance on this point.
 
Happy to have a call to discuss, if warranted – but no need, if I can simply confirm to Mela that Fr. Spellman’s
name will be added.
 
Thanks,
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